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Dear José:
Thank you for your letter and summary list of your publications.

t Something has come up: Professor Ruiz-Fornells, whom I mentioned to you
earlier, will be in Madrid March 19-27. He would, of course, like very
much to be here when you visit the University. 1If it would be agreeable
with you, we would 1like to change the dates to either 'm?'-
April 9-11. 1If neither of these dates is convenient for you, we will
stick with our original plans.

Mrs. Stan Bloom, '62, is very active in alumn@idaffairs and would like to
arrange a dinner for you when you are here. Her idea is to invite all the
alumngp living in Alabama, which number around eighteen. Would this be

all right with you? If so, once we get the dates finally settled she will
contact Mrs. Broughton. As you can see, things are getting quite complicated.

Al]l best wishes for Christmas and the New Year.

Sincerely,
(v~
Kathleen Johnson Wu
KIW/clp
24 -12-TY.




